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Kieling, Martyne 

From: Price, Wayne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 9:56 AM 
To: Kieling, Martyne 
Subject: FW: Hydro-water 

Martyne Tony could not get in touch with you so he submitted this to me today! 

From: Tony Savoie[SMTP:nanisav@leaco.net] 
Reply To: nanisav@leaco.net 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 9:05 AM 
To: WPRICE@state.nm.us 
Subject: Hydro-water 

Wayne, 
Sid Richardson Gasoline co. has laid a new line from Plant #4 to Plant #3. 
They plan on filling it with fresh water beginning Feb. 19th. Total line 
fill is approx 8,000 bis or 336,000 gals. 
The starting point of the line is at the Sid Richardson Plant #4 located in 
Unit ltr. "P" Sect. 31 ,T-23 S, R-37 E, Lea County N.M. 
The point of surface discharge would be at the Sid Richardson Plant #3 
located in Unit ltr. "L" Sect.33, T-24 S, R- 37 E Lea County N.M. 
Sid Richardson owns approx 80 acres in Section 31 the remainder ofthe 
surface is owned by The Woolworth Estate. 
It is anticipated that the water would travel in a west/north west direction 
when discharged which would probably end up in Section 32 which is owned by 
the State of New Mexico. Monument draw is located 3.3 miles to the west of 
Plant #3. The topo map does show a playa 4700 ft to the south-west of Plant 
#3 in section 32. 
Thanks for your help 
Tony 
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